KEVIN L. FAULCONER
MAYOR

MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 2, 2014
TO: Honorable Todd Gloria, Council President..
Honorable Councilmembers y

FROM: Mayor Kevin L. Faulconer

SUBJECT: Appointment to San Diego Regional Airport Authority

It is my pleasure to reappoint Robert H. Gleason to the San Diego Regional Airport
Authority and appoint him as Chair. The San Diego County Regional Airport Authority is
a public entity created by state law to operate the Airport and plan for the region's future
air transportation needs. The Airport Authority also serves as San Diego County's
Airport Land Use Commission, responsible for protecting public health and safety
surrounding airports and the adoption of land-use measures that minimize the public's
exposure to excessive noise and safety hazards around airports.

Mr. Gleason is a long-time San Diegan who has played a leadership role with many
community agencies and organizations, primarily in the areas of the arts, electoral
politics and civil rights. He is Vice Chair of the City of San Diego’s Commission for Arts
and Culture and past Vice Chair of the Old Globe Theater; past Chair of the San Diego
Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender (LGBT) Community Center and the San
Diego LGBT Community Leadership Council, and a Trustee of Francis Parker School.

Mr. Gleason has served the City of San Diego well, and we are grateful for his
willingness to continue serving in this capacity.
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GE: Honorable Jan Goldsmith, City Attorney
Andrea Tevlin, Independent Budget Analyst
Liz Maland, City Clerk




